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Andrew Roman Perrong, OSB No. 243320
a@perronglaw.com

Perrong Law LLC

2657 Mount Carmel Avenue

Glenside, PA 19038

215-225-5529

Attorney for Plaintiff and the Proposed Class

IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE DISTRICT OF OREGON
EUGENE DIVISION

RYLEIGH STARLING, individually and on
behalf of a class of all persons and entities
similarly situated,

Plaintiff
Case No.
VS. 6:26-cv-343
WHAT IF HOLDINGS LLC
D/B/A C4R MEDIA CORP. CLASS ACTION COMPLAINT
TCPA (47 U.S.C. § 227)
Defendant DEMAND FOR JURY TRIAL

CLASS ACTION COMPLAINT
AND DEMAND FOR JURY TRIAL

Preliminary Statement

1. “Telemarketing calls are intrusive. A great many people object to these calls,
which interfere with their lives, tie up their phone lines, and cause confusion and disruption on
phone records. Faced with growing public criticism of abusive telephone marketing practices,
Congress enacted the Telephone Consumer Protection Act of 1991. Pub. L. No. 102-243, 105
Stat. 2394 (1991) (codified at 47 U.S.C. § 227). As Congress explained, the law was a response

to Americans ‘outraged over the proliferation of intrusive, nuisance calls to their homes from
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telemarketers’ id. § 2(6), and sought to strike a balance between ‘[i]ndividuals’ privacy rights,
public safety interests, and commercial freedoms’ id. § 2(9).

2. “The law opted for a consumer-driven process that would allow objecting
individuals to prevent unwanted calls to their homes. The result of the telemarketing regulations
was the national Do-Not-Call registry. See 47 C.F.R. § 64.1200(c)(2). Within the federal
government’s web of indecipherable acronyms and byzantine programs, the Do-Not-Call registry
stands out as a model of clarity. It means what it says. If a person wishes to no longer receive
telephone solicitations, he can add his number to the list. The TCPA then restricts the telephone
solicitations that can be made to that number. See id.; 16 C.F.R. § 310.4(b)(iii)(B) (‘It is an
abusive telemarketing act or practice and a violation of this Rule for a telemarketer to . . .
initiat[e] any outbound telephone call to a person when . . . [t]hat person’s telephone number is
on the “do-not-call” registry, maintained by the Commission.”)...Private suits can seek either
monetary or injunctive relief. /d... This private cause of action is a straightforward provision
designed to achieve a straightforward result. Congress enacted the law to protect against
invasions of privacy that were harming people. The law empowers each person to protect his
own personal rights. Violations of the law are clear, as is the remedy. Put simply, the TCPA
affords relief to those persons who, despite efforts to avoid it, have suffered an intrusion upon
their domestic peace.” Krakauer v. Dish Network, L.L.C., 925 F.3d 643, 649-50 (4th Cir. 2019).

3. The Plaintiff brings this action to enforce the consumer-privacy provisions of the
TCPA alleging that C4R violated the TCPA by making telemarketing calls to Plaintiff and other
putative class members listed on the National Do Not Call Registry without their written consent,

by making telemarketing calls without the accurate provision of Caller ID Name (CNAM).
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Parties
4. Plaintiff Ryleigh Starling is an individual residing in the Northern District of
Texas.
5. Defendant What if Holdings LLC d/b/a C4R Media Corp. is a New Jersey
corporation with a mailing address on its website located in Douglas County, Oregon.

Jurisdiction & Venue

6. The Court has subject-matter jurisdiction under 28 U.S.C. § 1331 because the
Plaintiff’s claims arise under federal law.

7. The Court has specific personal jurisdiction over Defendant because Defendant
directed its conduct from Oregon by texting individuals with links to its website containing
Oregon mailing address.

8. Venue is proper under 28 U.S.C. § 1391(b)(a) because Defendant is a resident of
this District.

The Telephone Consumer Protection Act

9. In 1991, Congress enacted the TCPA to regulate the explosive growth of the
telemarketing industry. In so doing, Congress recognized that “[u]nrestricted telemarketing . . .
can be an intrusive invasion of privacy [.]” Telephone Consumer Protection Act of 1991, Pub. L.
No. 102-243, § 2(5) (1991) (codified at 47 U.S.C. § 227).

The National Do Not Call Registry

10. The National Do Not Call Registry allows consumers to register their telephone
numbers and thereby indicate their desire not to receive telephone solicitations at those numbers.

See 47 C.F.R. § 64.1200(c)(2).
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11. A listing on the Registry “must be honored indefinitely, or until the registration is
cancelled by the consumer or the telephone number is removed by the database administrator.”
Id.

12. The TCPA and implementing regulations prohibit the initiation of telephone
solicitations to residential telephone subscribers to the Registry and provides a private right of
action against any entity that makes those calls, or “on whose behalf” such calls are promoted. 47
U.S.C. § 227(c)(5); 47 C.F.R. § 64.1200(c)(2).

The TCPA Also Requires Telemarketers to Transmit Caller Identification Information Including
the Telemarketer’s Name.

13. The TCPA requires any “person or entity that engages in telemarketing” to “transmit
caller identification information.” 47 C.F.R. § 64.1601(e).

14. The relevant regulation defines “caller identification information” as “either CPN or ANI,
and, when available by the telemarketer's carrier, the name of the telemarketer.” 47 C.F.R. §
64.1601(e)(1).

15. A violation of this subsection of the TCPA is enforceable under the private right of action
provided for under 47 U.S.C. § 227(c)(5)’s private right of action. Dobronski v. Selectquote Ins.
Servs., No. 2:23-CV-12597, 2025 WL 900439, at *3 (E.D. Mich. Mar. 25, 2025).

Factual Allegations

16.  Plaintiff Starling is, and at all times mentioned herein was, a natural person.

17. Plaintiff’s telephone number, (817) XXX-XXXX, is a non-commercial telephone
number not associated with any business.

18.  Plaintiff uses the telephone number for personal, residential, and household

purposes only.
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19. The telephone number is assigned to a telephone exchange service for consumers
and not a telephone service for businesses.

20. Plaintiff never consented to receive telemarketing text messages from Defendant
C4R.

21. Plaintiff never did business with Defendant C4R and never knowingly provided
Defendant with her telephone number.

22. Despite that fact, Plaintiff received at least 24 telemarketing text message calls
from Defendant from the telephone number and transmitted the Caller ID, in the form of both
CPN and ANI, as either 52347 or 50807 between August 27, 2025 and at least January 2026.

23. The messages continue through the filing of this suit.

24. It is not possible to call either the 52347 or 50807 numbers back with a voice call
to lodge a Do Not Call request during regular business hours.

25.  Nor will anybody calling that telephone number with a voice call receive an
alternate number to call to lodge a Do Not Call request during regular business hours.

26.  Assuch, the caller ID information transmitted along with the text message call did
not transmit a telephone number that permits “any individual to make a do-not-call request during
regular business hours.”

27.  Under the TCPA, as confirmed by the Supreme Court, text messages are “calls”
for the purposes of the TCPA. Campbell-Ewald Co. v. Gomez, 577 U.S. 153, 153 (2016).

28.  Some of the telemarketing text message calls are reproduced on the following

page.
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2:49¢

< TikTok

<

OMP: cody, a large contest just

dropped! Get your entry in asap -->
(msg

freq varies; reply stop to unsub)

Yesterday

OMP: Beep beep! A jeep is waiting
to be won by one lucky contestant.
Make it you! >>>

(msg freq varies; txt
stop to unsub)

OMP: The eventual winner gets a
car.... free to play, so give it a go <>

(msg
freq varies; txt stop to unsub)

OMP: To the WINNERS go the
spoils! Take your shot at the grand
prize HERE

(msg freq varies; txt
stop to unsub)

OMG: If you're readv_and we think

+

2:49¢

« TikTok

<O

BDE: cody, your free entry to win
(up to $50K) is waiting at this link

(msg freq varies; txt stop to unsub)

BDE: cody, your 50K contest entry
has gone unused. Tap here before
it's gone--

(msg freq varies; text
stop to stop)

BDE: Don't let your free grand prize
entry go to waste! Only one
WINNER... why not you? >>

(msg freq varies; txt stop to unsub)
BDE: It's time for you to become
the grand prize champion! Starts

with a click -->

(msg freq varies; txt stop to unsub)

BDE: Hello cody! In just a few
clicks, you could have your 50K
entry locked in->

(msg freq varies; txt stop to stop)

+

2:49¢

« TikTok

< L4
-
52347

OMG: If you're ready, and we think
you are... There's a shot at 50k
only a click away -->

(msg
freq varies; text stop to unsub)

OMP: Hoping your winning
numbers will be pulled? Don't wait!
Submit your entry NOW ==>

(msg
freq varies; txt stop to unsub)

Today 9

OMP: cody, are you still "in it to win
it?" YES? This contest could have
your name on it >>

(reply stop to unsub)

OMP: cody... you deserve to win!

Take your chances at the link
(msg

freq varies; txt stop to unsub)

OMP: cody, would $50K change
your life? Play for free at the link

+

2:49¢

<« TikTok

<O

BDE: cody, your entry is waiting!
One tap could be the start of
something big >>

msg freq varies; txt stop to unsub
BDE: In order to take home the
grand prize.... need to enter first!
START HERE

(msg freq varies; txt stop to unsub)
BDE: Can't win if you don't play!
Tap the link for your FREE chance at
up to 50k!~~>

(msg freq varies; txt stop to unsub)
BDE: With 50K on the line... well
worth your time to use this free

entry. Good luck >>

(msg freq varies; txt stop to unsub)

Filed 02/22/26  Page 6 of 14

2:49¢

< TikTok

<

OMP: cody... you deserve to win!

Take your chances at the link
(msg

freq varies; txt stop to unsub)

y 2 M

OMP: cody, would $50K change
your life? Play for free at the link

(msg freq
varies; txt stop to unsub)

OMP: A little $50K nest egg is a
good start to your retirement
future. Your free shot >>

(msg freq
varies; txt stop to unsub)

OMP: Nothing beats the feeling of
winning! Tap for you free entry for
the top prize

(msg freq varies; txt stop
to unsub)

2:49¢

« TikTok

<O

BDE: 10.10.25 .... is today the day
you finally win!? Click to find out
>5>

(msg freq varies; txt stop
to unsub)

BDE: cody, top prize is a jeep! Its
worth it to try a free entry HERE

(msg freq varies; txt stop to unsub)

BDE: Someone's gonna win big--
why not you? Lock in your entry
now >>

(msg freq varies; reply
stop to unsub)

BDE: cody, your entry is waiting!
One tap could be the start of
something big >>

msg freq varies; txt stop to unsub
BDE: In order to take home the

grand prize.... need to enter first!
START HERE

+
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29. The messages were sent for the purpose of encouraging signing up for the
Defendant’s sweepstakes campaigns, which are, in reality, cleverly-disguised advertising
campaigns.

30. The text message calls advertised Defendant’s sweepstakes, contests, prize
drawings, and related promotional offerings.

31. The messages were clearly sent and intended for someone who is not the Plaintiff,
as the Plaintiff is not “Cody,” nor has Plaintiff ever used that name.

32. The continued messages included links to the Defendant’s websites,
OMGSweeps.co (which contains an Oregon mailing address) and BestDayEverSweeps.co.

99 ¢

33. The messages repeatedly urged Plaintiff to “enter,” “play,” or “claim” a chance to
win prizes of substantial monetary value, including up to $50,000, and directed Plaintiff to click
links associated with the domain OMGSweeps.co and BestDayEverSweeps.co.

34. The omgsweeps.co website is demonstrably owned and operated by Defendant
C4R Media Corp., including through the use of cross-origin scripting, web form submissions,
tracking infrastructure, and backend services belonging to or controlled by Defendant.

35. These are the Defendant’s domain names.

36.  Defendant operates as a lead generator that offers “sweepstakes” that people can
enter into in exchange for providing their personal information, which Defendant then sells to
advertisers looking to sell a particular good or service which are offered both on Defendant’s
website and also via subsequent follow-ups.

37.  The calls were sent in rapid succession, sometimes multiple times per day, and

continued after Plaintiff did not respond.
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38. The calls included boilerplate language stating “msg freq varies” and “text STOP

to unsub,” but Plaintiff never consented to receive such calls in the first instance.

39. Plaintiff never consented to receive messages from Defendant.

40. Plaintiff never requested that the messages continue.

41. The text message calls were unwanted.

42. The calls constituted repeated, nonconsensual intrusions upon Plaintiff’s cellular
telephone.

43. The calls occupied Plaintiff’s phone storage and bandwidth and disrupted
Plaintiff’s daily activities.

44.  Plaintiff found the messages frustrating, annoying, and intrusive.

45. The calls invaded Plaintiff’s privacy and interfered with the use and enjoyment of
her cellular telephone.

46. The calls were sent to generate sales, increase traffic to Defendant’s website and
promote Defendant’s advertising products and marketing partners.

47.  Defendant used its trade names, branding, promotional language, and website
links in the text messages.

48.  Defendant benefitted from the messages by promoting sales for its advertisers,
advertising products, and driving consumer engagement.

49.  Defendant continued sending messages despite Plaintiff’s clear indication that the
messages were unwanted.

50.  Plaintiff was harmed by Defendant’s conduct because the repeated, unwanted text

message calls were frustrating, annoying, and intrusive, invaded Plaintiff’s privacy, occupied her
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cellular telephone’s storage and bandwidth, disrupted her daily activities, and interfered with the
use and enjoyment of her cellular telephone.

Class Action Statement

51. Plaintiff incorporates by reference all other paragraphs of this Complaint as if
fully stated herein.

52. Plaintiff brings this action on behalf of herself and the following classes (the
“Classes”) pursuant to Federal Rule of Civil Procedure 23(b)(2) and/or (b)(3) and Oregon Local
Rule 23-2.

53.  Plaintiff proposes the following Class definitions, subject to amendment as
appropriate:

National DNC Class: All persons in the United States whose (1) telephone
numbers were on the National Do Not Call Registry for at least 31 days, (2) but who
received more than one telemarketing call or text message from or on behalf of Defendant

encouraging the purchase of C4R goods or services, (3) within a 12-month period (4) at
any time in the period that begins four years before the date of filing this Complaint to trial.

Telemarketing Caller ID Class: All persons within the United States to whom:
(1) Defendant (or a third-party acting on behalf of Defendant) sent (2) two or more
telemarketing calls or text messages in a 12-month period, (3) which either (a) did not
transmit a CPN or ANI at all or (b) transmitted a CPN or ANI that would not have allowed
an individual to make a do not call request during regular business hours, (4) within the
four years prior to the filing of the Complaint.

54. Plaintiff is a member of and will fairly and adequately represent and protect the
interests of the Classes as she has no interests that conflict with any of the Class members.

55. Excluded from the Classes are counsel, Defendant, and any entities in which
Defendant has a controlling interest, the Defendant’s agents and employees, any judge to whom

this action is assigned, and any member of such judge’s staff and immediate family.
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56. Plaintiff and all members of the Classes have been harmed by the acts of
Defendant, including, but not limited to, the invasion of their privacy, annoyance, waste of time,
the use of their telephone power and network bandwidth, and the intrusion on their telephone that
occupied it from receiving legitimate communications.

57. This Class Action Complaint seeks injunctive relief and money damages.

58. The Classes as defined above, are identifiable through Defendant’s dialer records,
other phone records, and phone number databases.

59. Plaintiff does not know the exact number of members in the Classes, but Plaintiff
reasonably believes Class members number, at minimum, in the hundreds.

60. The joinder of all Class members is impracticable due to the size and relatively
modest value of each individual claim.

61. Additionally, the disposition of the claims in a class action will provide
substantial benefit to the parties and the Court in avoiding a multiplicity of identical suits.

62. There are well defined, nearly identical, questions of law and fact affecting all
parties. The questions of law and fact, referred to above, involving the class claims predominate
over questions that may affect individual Class members.

63. There are numerous questions of law and fact common to Plaintiff and to the
proposed Classes, including, but not limited to, the following:

a. Whether Defendant made multiple calls to Plaintiff and members of the National
Do Not Call Registry Class;

b. whether Defendant made multiple calls to Plaintiff and members of the Internal

Do Not Call Registry Class;

10
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C. whether Defendant transmitted CPN or ANI, and whether that CPN or ANI would
have allowed a called party to lodge a do not call request during regular business hours;

d. Whether Defendant’s conduct constitutes a violation of the TCPA; and

e. Whether members of the Classes are entitled to treble damages based on the
willfulness of Defendant’s conduct.

64. Further, Plaintiff will fairly and adequately represent and protect the interests of
the Classes. Plaintiff has no interests which are antagonistic to any member of the Classes.

65. Plaintiff has retained counsel with substantial experience in prosecuting complex
litigation and class actions, and especially TCPA class actions. Plaintiff and her counsel are
committed to vigorously prosecuting this action on behalf of the other members of the Classes,
and have the financial resources to do so.

66. Common questions of law and fact predominate over questions affecting only
individual Class members, and a class action is the superior method for fair and efficient
adjudication of the controversy. The only individual question concerns identification of Class
members, which will be ascertainable from records maintained by Defendant and/or any of their
agents or vendors.

67. The likelihood that individual members of the Classes will prosecute separate
actions is remote due to the time and expense necessary to prosecute an individual case.

68. Plaintiff is not aware of any litigation concerning this controversy already
commenced by others who meet the criteria for class membership described above.

FIRST CAUSE OF ACTION

Violation of the Telephone Consumer Protection Act
(47 U.S.C. § 227(c)(5) & 47 C.F.R. § 64.1200(c) on behalf of Plaintiff and the National Do
Not Call Registry Class)

11
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69. Plaintiff incorporates the allegations from all previous paragraphs as if fully set
forth herein.
70. The foregoing acts and omissions of Defendant and/or any of their affiliates,

agents, and/or other persons or entities which discovery may reveal may have been acting on
Defendant’s behalf, constitute numerous and multiple violations of the TCPA, 47 U.S.C. § 227.
by making telemarketing calls, except for emergency purposes, to Plaintiff and members of the

National Do Not Call Registry Class despite their numbers being on the National Do Not Call

Registry.
71.  Defendant’s violations were negligent, willful, or knowing.
72.  Asaresult of Defendant’s and/or any of their affiliates, agents, and/or other

persons or entities which discovery may reveal may have been acting on Defendant’s behalf,
violations of the TCPA, 47 U.S.C. § 227, Plaintiff and members of the National Do Not Call
Registry Class are entitled to an award of up to $500 and in damages for each and every call
made and up to $1,500 in damages if the calls are found to be willful.

73. Plaintiff and the members of the National Do Not Call Registry Class are also
entitled to and do seek injunctive relief prohibiting Defendant and/or other persons or entities
which discovery may reveal may have been acting on Defendant’s behalf from making
telemarketing calls to telephone numbers registered on the National Do Not Call Registry, except
for emergency purposes, in the future.

SECOND CAUSE OF ACTION

Violations of the TCPA, 47 U.S.C. § 227
(On Behalf of Plaintiff and the Telemarketing Caller ID Class)

74. Plaintiff realleges and incorporates by reference each and every allegation set forth

in the preceding paragraphs.

12
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75. It is a violation of the TCPA to make a telemarketing call without the transmission
of caller identification information including either a CPN or ANI and, when available by the
telemarketer’s carrier, the name of the telemarketer. 47 C.F.R. § 64.1601(e)(1).

76. It is a violation of the TCPA to transmit a CPN or ANI that does not allow any
individual to make a do-not-call request during regular business hours. 47 C.F.R. § 64.1601(e)(1).

77. Defendant and/or their affiliates, agents, and/or other persons or entities acting on
Defendant’s behalf violated the TCPA by causing multiple telemarketing calls to be initiated to
Plaintiff and members of the Telemarketing Caller ID Class in a 12-month period, without proving
a CPN or ANI that allowed any individual to make a do-not-call request during regular business
hours.

78. These violations were willful or knowing.

79. As a result of Defendant and/or their affiliates, agents, and/or other persons or
entities acting on Defendant’s behalf’s violations of the TCPA’s telemarketing Caller 1D
transmission requirement, Plaintiff and members of the Telemarketing Caller ID are each entitled
to an injunction and up to $500 in damages for each such violation. 47 U.S.C. § 227(c)(5).

80.  Because such violations were willful or knowing, the Court should treble the

amount of statutory damages, pursuant to 47 U.S.C. § 227(c)(5).

PRAYER FOR RELIEF

WHEREFORE, Plaintiff, individually and on behalf of the Classes, prays for the
following relief:
A. Injunctive relief prohibiting Defendant from calling telephone numbers

advertising its goods or services, except for emergency purposes, to any residential number on

13
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the National Do Not Call Registry in the future, or without the transmission of Caller ID
information required by law in the future;

B. That the Court enter a judgment awarding Plaintiff and all Class members
statutory damages of $500 for each violation of the TCPA and $1,500 for each knowing or
willful violation; and

C. An order certifying this action to be a proper class action pursuant to Federal Rule
of Civil Procedure 23, establishing Classes the Court deems appropriate, finding that Plaintiff is
a proper representative of the Classes, and appointing the lawyers and law firms representing

Plaintiff as counsel for the Classes;

D. Attorneys’ fees and costs, as permitted by law; and
E. Such other relief as the Court deems just and proper.
JURY DEMAND

Pursuant to Federal Rule of Civil Procedure 38(b), Plaintiff demands a trial by jury of any

and all triable issues.

Plaintiff,
By Counsel,

Dated: February 22, 2026
s/Andrew Roman Perrong
Andrew Roman Perrong, OSB No. 243320
a@perronglaw.com
Perrong Law LLC
2657 Mount Carmel Avenue
Glenside, PA 19038
215-225-5529
Lead Attorney for Plaintiff and the Proposed Class

14
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INSTRUCTIONS FOR ATTORNEYS COMPLETING CIVIL COVER SHEET FORM JS 44
Authority For Civil Cover Sheet

The JS 44 civil cover sheet and the information contained herein neither replaces nor supplements the filings and service of pleading or other papers as
required by law, except as provided by local rules of court. This form, approved by the Judicial Conference of the United States in September 1974, is
required for the use of the Clerk of Court for the purpose of initiating the civil docket sheet. Consequently, a civil cover sheet is submitted to the Clerk of
Court for each civil complaint filed. The attorney filing a case should complete the form as follows:

I.(a) Plaintiffs-Defendants. Enter names (last, first, middle initial) of plaintiff and defendant. If the plaintiff or defendant is a government agency, use
only the full name or standard abbreviations. If the plaintiff or defendant is an official within a government agency, identify first the agency and then
the official, giving both name and title.

(b) County of Residence. For each civil case filed, except U.S. plaintiff cases, enter the name of the county where the first listed plaintiff resides at the
time of filing. In U.S. plaintiff cases, enter the name of the county in which the first listed defendant resides at the time of filing. (NOTE: In land
condemnation cases, the county of residence of the "defendant” is the location of the tract of land involved.)

(c) Attorneys. Enter the firm name, address, telephone number, and attorney of record. If there are several attorneys, list them on an attachment, noting
in this section "(see attachment)".

1I. Jurisdiction. The basis of jurisdiction is set forth under Rule 8(a), F.R.Cv.P., which requires that jurisdictions be shown in pleadings. Place an "X"
in one of the boxes. If there is more than one basis of jurisdiction, precedence is given in the order shown below.
United States plaintiff. (1) Jurisdiction based on 28 U.S.C. 1345 and 1348. Suits by agencies and officers of the United States are included here.
United States defendant. (2) When the plaintiff is suing the United States, its officers or agencies, place an "X" in this box.
Federal question. (3) This refers to suits under 28 U.S.C. 1331, where jurisdiction arises under the Constitution of the United States, an amendment
to the Constitution, an act of Congress or a treaty of the United States. In cases where the U.S. is a party, the U.S. plaintiff or defendant code takes
precedence, and box 1 or 2 should be marked.
Diversity of citizenship. (4) This refers to suits under 28 U.S.C. 1332, where parties are citizens of different states. When Box 4 is checked, the
citizenship of the different parties must be checked. (See Section III below; NOTE: federal question actions take precedence over diversity
cases.)

III.  Residence (citizenship) of Principal Parties. This section of the JS 44 is to be completed if diversity of citizenship was indicated above. Mark this
section for each principal party.

IV.  Nature of Suit. Place an "X" in the appropriate box. If there are multiple nature of suit codes associated with the case, pick the nature of suit code
that is most applicable. Click here for: Nature of Suit Code Descriptions.

V. Origin. Place an "X" in one of the seven boxes.
Original Proceedings. (1) Cases which originate in the United States district courts.
Removed from State Court. (2) Proceedings initiated in state courts may be removed to the district courts under Title 28 U.S.C., Section 1441.
Remanded from Appellate Court. (3) Check this box for cases remanded to the district court for further action. Use the date of remand as the filing
date.
Reinstated or Reopened. (4) Check this box for cases reinstated or reopened in the district court. Use the reopening date as the filing date.
Transferred from Another District. (5) For cases transferred under Title 28 U.S.C. Section 1404(a). Do not use this for within district transfers or
multidistrict litigation transfers.
Multidistrict Litigation — Transfer. (6) Check this box when a multidistrict case is transferred into the district under authority of Title 28 U.S.C.
Section 1407.
Multidistrict Litigation — Direct File. (8) Check this box when a multidistrict case is filed in the same district as the Master MDL docket.
PLEASE NOTE THAT THERE IS NOT AN ORIGIN CODE 7. Origin Code 7 was used for historical records and is no longer relevant due to
changes in statute.

VI.  Cause of Action. Report the civil statute directly related to the cause of action and give a brief description of the cause. Do not cite jurisdictional
statutes unless diversity. Example: U.S. Civil Statute: 47 USC 553 Brief Description: Unauthorized reception of cable service.

VII. Requested in Complaint. Class Action. Place an "X" in this box if you are filing a class action under Rule 23, F.R.Cv.P.
Demand. In this space enter the actual dollar amount being demanded or indicate other demand, such as a preliminary injunction.

Jury Demand. Check the appropriate box to indicate whether or not a jury is being demanded.

VIII. Related Cases. This section of the JS 44 is used to reference related cases, if any. If there are related cases, insert the docket
numbers and the corresponding judge names for such cases.

Date and Attorney Signature. Date and sign the civil cover sheet.





